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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent:  Wednesday, August 17, 2011 2:06 PM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown

Subject: Return of Confidential DNs 09703-08, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Per this e-mail, Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 in
Docket 090451-EM will be

returned to the source.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Hi, Marguerite,

How would like for me to handle this? Memo or E-mail? If E-mail is suffice, per this
E-mail, the documents mentioned below, may be returned to the source. I'll await
your response. Thanks!

Shevie
COM _
From: Marguerite McLean APA —_—
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:38 PM ECR __
To: Shevie Brown GCL
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak RAD B
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM SS SN
C

Shevie, ADM

OPC
Please advise as to the final disposition of confidential DNs 09703-07, 10127-07. and CLK . r\

11307-09 in Docket 070451-EM, per Andrew and Martha’s responses.

Thanks.
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From: Martha Brown

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Richard Bellak

Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:27:47 AM

Shevie, | think these documents should be returned to their source.

From: Richard Bellak

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Martha Brown

Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder; Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Since you worked with Erik on this, do you have any need for these and could you inform Marguerite either way? Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:23 AM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak

Subject: Friendily Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 080451-EM

Shevie,

just a friendly reminder.
please respond to below e-mail.
+hanks.

Marquerite B. AcLean

Rerorhs Technician

Jfleviva Public Service Connnigsion
GSffice of Eommission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Woaulevard
Wallahagser, Florida I2399-0850
830-413 6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak

Subject: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Shevie,

Confidential DNs 09703-09. 10127-09, and 11307-09 in Dkt 090451 -EM have reached their declassification
date.

1) Do you want DNs 09703-09 and 10127-09 to be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file or

do you want these documents returned to the source ?

and

2) Do you want DN 11307-09 declassified and forwarded to GCL or returned to the source ?
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Thanks.

DN 09703-09 - GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Exhs BEK-Z through BEK-6 to testimony of Dradley
E. Kushner; includes CD. (x-ref DN 10127-09)

DN 10127-09 - GRU: GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information in direct testimony of
Bradley €. Kushner and Exhs DEK-Z through BEK-6. (x-ref 09703-07)

DN 11307-09 - GRU; GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information in response to
Interrogatory No. 55 in staff's Znd set of interrogatories (Nos. 9-70).

HMarguerite B, HleHean

Becords Technician

JFioriba Public Service Commission
Office of Conunigsion Clerk

2540 Shunmard ®ak Bouiebard
Callahassee, Ffloriba 32399-0850
B50-113-6521

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:10 AM

To: Shevie Brown; Marguerite McLean

Cc: Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM
| do not require the documents any longer.

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:35 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Richard Bellak; Andrew Maurey
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Will do. I was on vacation when you initially submitted this to me. I am in the midst of catching up
now. Thank you for the reminder.

Richard and Andrew,

These documents relate to the Gainesville Renewable Energy Center docket. I recall there being a
protest in the case that required some legal oversight at one in which I believe (correct me if I am
wrong) has been resolved. Do either of you have any need for the remaining confidential documents
mentioned in the attached e-mail? Thanks!

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:23 AM
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To: Shevie Brown
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak
Subject: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Shevie,

just a friendly reminder.
please respond to below e-mail.
thanks.

Marvguereite H. Feean

Records Tecinian

AFloriva Public Serbice Conunission
Office of Commuigsion Elerk

2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, fFlorida 32399-0850
8530-413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak

Subject: Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-06, and 11307-09 - Dkt 090451-EM

Shevie,

Confidential DNs 09703-09, 10127-09, and 11307-09 in Dkt 090451 -EM have reached their declassification
date.

1) Do you want DNs 09703-09 and 10127-07 to be declassified and forwarded to the public docket file or
do you want these documents returned to the source ?

and :

2) Do you want DN 11307-09 declassified and forwarded to GCL or returned to the source ?

Thanks.

DN 09703-09 - GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Exhs BEK-Z through BEK-6 to testimony of Dradley
E. Kushner; includes CD. (x-ref DN 101277-09)

DN 10127-09 - GRU; GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information in direct testimony of
Bradley £. Kushner and Exhs BEK-Z through BEK-6. (x-ref 09703-09)

DN 11307-09 - GRU. GREC (Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information in response to
Interrogatory No. 55 in staff's Znd set of interrogatories (Nos. 7-70).

farguerite B, Felean

Bewords Cechnician

FFloriva Public Serhice Commission
Office of Comunission Elerk

2340 Bhumard Pak Boulebard
Wallahassee, Floriba 32309-0830
850-313-6824
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